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Kenneth W. Donnelly
Assistant Chief Litigation Counsel
Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20549-5949
Telephone: (202) 551-4946
Email: donnellyk@sec.gov
Attorney for Plaintiff
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
__________________________________________
:
:
:
:
Plaintiff,
:
:
v.
:
:
ROBERT J. HAHN-BAIYOR,
:
:
Defendant.
:
__________________________________________:
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION,

3:14-cv-_________________
ECF CASE

COMPLAINT
Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC” or “Commission”), 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549, brings this action against Defendant Robert J.
Hahn-Baiyor, 22 North Columbia Street, Naperville, Illinois 60540, and alleges:
SUMMARY
1.

This case involves the illegal tipping of material nonpublic information

(“inside information”) by George H. Holley, the co-founder of Home Diagnostics, Inc.
(“HDI”), who was Chairman of HDI’s Board of Directors. In January 2010, Holley
tipped Defendant, who is Holley’s first cousin, highly confidential information about an
impending acquisition of HDI by another company. Although Holley owed a fiduciary
duty to HDI and its shareholders to maintain the confidence of the inside information, he
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nevertheless provided the information to Defendant with the intent that Defendant
purchase HDI stock on the basis of the tip. Defendant subsequently purchased HDI stock
on the basis of the inside information from Holley.
2.

On February 3, 2010, HDI publicly announced that it had signed a merger

agreement with Nipro Corporation (“Nipro”) whereby Nipro would acquire all of HDI’s
outstanding common stock in a tender offer for $11.50 per share. The announcement
caused an eighty-nine percent increase in the price of HDI’s common stock.
3.

Following the merger announcement, Defendant sold his HDI shares,

realizing a total profit of approximately $66,100.
4.

By engaging in the trading scheme describe herein, Defendant violated

Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) [15 U.S.C. §
78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]; and Section 14(e) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and Rule 14e-3 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3].
5.

By this action, the Commission seeks: (a) to enjoin Defendant from violating

the securities laws in the future; and (b) to impose a civil monetary penalty on Defendant.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
6.

This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 21(d), 21(e),

21A, and 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d) and (e), 78u-1, and 78aa].
7.

Venue is proper under Section 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78aa]

because Defendant has consented to venue in this forum.
8.

Defendant, directly or indirectly, made use of the means or instruments of

interstate commerce, or of the mails, or the facilities of a national securities exchange in
connection with the transactions, acts, practices, and courses of business alleged herein.
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DEFENDANT
9.

Defendant Robert J. Hahn-Baiyor, age 56, resides in Naperville, Illinois.

Hahn-Baiyor is a first cousin of Holley.
RELEVANT ENTITIES
10.

Home Diagnostics, Inc. was a Delaware corporation with its principal place of

business in Fort Lauderdale, Florida. HDI manufactured and marketed blood glucose
monitoring systems and disposable supplies for diabetics. Prior to March 12, 2010, HDI
was traded on NASDAQ under the symbol “HDIX.” On February 3, 2010, HDI
announced a merger agreement with Nipro whereby Nipro would acquire HDI via tender
offer. On March 15, 2010, HDI merged with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nipro.
11.

Nipro Corporation is a Japanese company that manufactures and distributes

medical devices and pharmaceutical products.
FACTS
I.

Holley’s Access to Material Nonpublic Information Regarding the Merger
12.

On or about June 12, 2009, representatives of Nipro met with members of

HDI’s management to discuss Nipro’s interest in potentially acquiring HDI.
13.

Thereafter, throughout the summer and fall of 2009, the companies engaged in

confidential merger negotiations and took substantial steps towards the commencement
of a tender offer. These included the retention of a consulting firm by HDI; multiple
high-level meetings between senior representatives of the two companies; a due diligence
review; the sharing of nonpublic financial information; the execution of a confidentiality
agreement; and the drafting of a merger agreement that provided for a tender offer. All
of these substantial steps had been completed or initiated by December 22, 2009.
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14.

On or about December 21, 2009, Nipro formally offered to acquire HDI for

$11.50 per share. On or about December 22, 2009, the HDI board, with Holley
participating, deemed the offer adequate and authorized management to proceed with the
drafting of a merger agreement. The companies spent most of January 2010 finalizing
the details of the merger agreement.
15.

On or about February 2, 2010, the HDI board approved the final merger

agreement with Nipro. Under the terms of the agreement, Nipro would acquire all of the
outstanding shares of HDI common stock at a cash purchase price of $11.50 per share,
representing an approximately ninety percent premium to the closing price of HDI’s
common stock on February 2, 2010, and an approximately eighty-three percent premium
to HDI’s average closing price for the preceding ninety days.
16.

In his capacity as HDI’s Chairman of the Board of Directors, Holley received

a stream of material, nonpublic information beginning in at least June 2009 concerning
the merger negotiations between HDI and Nipro.
17.

Between August 4, 2009, and February 2, 2010, Holley attended at least

seventeen meetings at which the potential merger between HDI and Nipro was discussed.
18.

Between December 22, 2009 and January 19, 2010, during which period

Holley was tipping various of his friends and relatives to inside information, Holley
attended at least seven board meetings at which the status of the merger negotiations was
discussed. For example, Holley attended a December 22, 2009 board meeting at which
HDI’s board authorized HDI’s management to begin the drafting of a merger agreement
on the basis of Nipro’s proposed purchase price of $11.50 per share.
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19.

In addition to attending board meetings, Holley received numerous documents

between August 2009 and January 19, 2010 containing nonpublic information relating to
the potential merger. Holley received many such documents in December 2009 and
early-January 2010. For example, on December 4, 2009, and December 21, 2009, Holley
received copies of offer letters from Nipro offering to purchase HDI for $10.50 per share
and $11.50 per share respectively. In addition, on January 1, 2010, and January 12, 2010,
Holley received drafts of a proposed merger agreement between HDI and Nipro.
20.

Holley knew, or was reckless in not knowing, that as Chairman of the Board

of Directors of HDI he had a fiduciary duty to maintain the confidentiality of all material,
nonpublic information that he received relating to HDI. Holley was expressly made
aware that he had a duty to maintain the confidentiality of material, nonpublic
information that he received concerning HDI. For example, on or about March 11, 2009,
HDI’s General Counsel sent a memorandum to all members of the HDI board, including
Holley, which warned them that material information about the company that had not
been publicly disseminated should not be provided to anyone who was not required to
have such information, and that there were severe penalties for violating this restriction.
II.

Holley’s Tipping and the Resulting Trading by Defendant
21.

In early January 2010, Holley tipped Defendant to inside information about

the proposed merger between HDI and Nipro and recommended that Defendant purchase
HDI stock. In tipping Defendant, Holley received a personal benefit by conferring a gift
upon a relative.
22.

On the basis of the information supplied by Holley, Defendant purchased

12,700 shares of HDI common stock between January 13 and January 21, 2010 for his
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own benefit. Defendant subsequently tendered all 12,700 HDI shares, realizing a profit
of approximately $66,100.
FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violations of Exchange Act Section 10(b) [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)]
and Rule 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5])
23.

Paragraphs 1 through 22 are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference,

as though fully set forth herein.
24.

As described above, Defendant possessed and used material, nonpublic

information received from Holley to purchase 12,700 shares of HDI securities.
Defendant knew, or was reckless in not knowing, that the information from Holley was
material, nonpublic information, and he knew or had reason to know that it was provided
to him in breach of Holley’s fiduciary duty and duties of trust or confidence to HDI.
25.

By his conduct described above, Defendant, in connection with the purchase

or sale of securities, by the use of any means or instruments of interstate commerce or of
the mails, or of any facility of any national securities exchange, directly or indirectly: (a)
employed devices, schemes or artifices to defraud; (b) made untrue statements of material
fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in order to make the statements made, in
the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or (c)
engaged in acts, practices, or course of business which operated or would operate as a
fraud or deceit upon any persons, including purchasers or sellers of securities.
26.

By engaging in the conduct described above, Defendant violated, and unless

enjoined will again violate, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and
Rule 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5] thereunder.
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SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violations of Exchange Act Section 14(e) [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)]
and Rule 14e-3 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3])
27.

Paragraphs 1 through 26 are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference,

as though fully set forth herein.
28.

Before the public announcement of the tender offer for HDI, and after a

substantial step or steps to commence the tender offer were taken, Defendant purchased
HDI securities while in possession of material information relating to the tender offer and
while knowing or having reason to know that the information he possessed was
nonpublic and had been acquired directly or indirectly from the offering company, the
issuer, or any officer, director, partner, or employee, or other person acting on behalf of
the offering company or issuer.
29.

By reason of the conduct described above, Defendant violated, and unless

enjoined will again violate, Section 14(e) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and
Rule 14e-3 [17 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3] thereunder.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests a final judgment:
A.

Permanently enjoining Defendant from violating, directly or indirectly,

Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 thereunder [17
C.F.R. § 240.10b-5] and Section 14(e) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(e)] and
Rule 14e-3 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.14e-3];
B.

Ordering Defendant to pay a civil monetary penalty pursuant to Section

21A of the Exchange Act; and
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C.

Granting such other and further relief as the Court deems just and

appropriate.
Dated: December 8, 2014
Of Counsel:

Respectfully submitted,

Antonia Chion
Yuri B. Zelinsky
Jason Litow

s/ Kenneth W. Donnelly
___________________________
Kenneth W. Donnelly
Assistant Chief Litigation Counsel
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20549-5949
Telephone: (202) 551-4946
Facsimile: (202) 772-9282
Email: donnellyk@sec.gov

Local Counsel Designated
Pursuant to L.Civ.R. 101.1(f):
Paul A. Blaine
Chief, Civil Division
United States Attorney’s Office
for the District of New Jersey
401 Market Street, 4th Floor
Camden, NJ 08101
Telephone: (856) 757-5412
Email: paul.blaine@usdoj.gov

Attorney for Plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commission
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

7KH-6FLYLOFRYHUVKHHWDQGWKHLQIRUPDWLRQFRQWDLQHGKHUHLQQHLWKHUUHSODFHQRUVXSSOHPHQWWKHILOLQJDQGVHUYLFHRISOHDGLQJVRURWKHUSDSHUVDVUHTXLUHGE\ODZH[FHSWDV
SURYLGHGE\ORFDOUXOHVRIFRXUW7KLVIRUPDSSURYHGE\WKH-XGLFLDO&RQIHUHQFHRIWKH8QLWHG6WDWHVLQ6HSWHPEHULVUHTXLUHGIRUWKHXVHRIWKH&OHUNRI&RXUWIRUWKH
SXUSRVHRILQLWLDWLQJWKHFLYLOGRFNHWVKHHW 6((,16758&7,216211(;73$*(2)7+,6)250

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS

DEFENDANTS

Securities and Exchange Commission

Robert J. Hahn-Baiyor

(b)&RXQW\RI5HVLGHQFHRI)LUVW/LVWHG3ODLQWLII

&RXQW\RI5HVLGHQFHRI)LUVW/LVWHG'HIHQGDQW

(;&(37,1863/$,17,))&$6(6

Cook County, IL

,1863/$,17,))&$6(621/<
127( ,1/$1'&21'(01$7,21&$6(686(7+(/2&$7,212)
7+(75$&72)/$1',192/9('

$WWRUQH\V ,I.QRZQ

(c)$WWRUQH\V )LUP1DPH$GGUHVV(PDLODQG7HOHSKRQH1XPEHU

Daniel M. Purdom, dpurdom@hinshawlaw.com,
Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP, 222 N LaSalle Street, Suite 300
Chicago, Illinois 60601; (312) 704-3466

Kenneth W. Donnelly, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549-5949
(202) 551-4946; donnellyk@sec.gov

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION 3ODFHDQ³;´LQ2QH%R[2QO\

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES 3ODFHDQ³;´LQ2QH%R[IRU3ODLQWLII
)RU'LYHUVLW\&DVHV2QO\

u  86*RYHUQPHQW
3ODLQWLII

u  )HGHUDO4XHVWLRQ
86*RYHUQPHQW1RWD3DUW\

u  86*RYHUQPHQW
'HIHQGDQW

u  'LYHUVLW\
,QGLFDWH&LWL]HQVKLSRI3DUWLHVLQ,WHP,,,

DQG2QH%R[IRU'HIHQGDQW 
DEF
PTF
DEF
u  ,QFRUSRUDWHGRU3ULQFLSDO3ODFH
u 
u 
RI%XVLQHVV,Q7KLV6WDWH

&LWL]HQRI7KLV6WDWH

PTF
u 

&LWL]HQRI$QRWKHU6WDWH

u 

u 

,QFRUSRUDWHGDQG3ULQFLSDO3ODFH
RI%XVLQHVV,Q$QRWKHU6WDWH

u 

u 

&LWL]HQRU6XEMHFWRID
)RUHLJQ&RXQWU\

u 

u 

)RUHLJQ1DWLRQ

u 

u 

IV. NATURE OF SUIT 3ODFHDQ³;´LQ2QH%R[2QO\
CONTRACT

TORTS

u
u
u
u

,QVXUDQFH
0DULQH
0LOOHU$FW
1HJRWLDEOH,QVWUXPHQW
5HFRYHU\RI2YHUSD\PHQW
 (QIRUFHPHQWRI-XGJPHQW
0HGLFDUH$FW
5HFRYHU\RI'HIDXOWHG
6WXGHQW/RDQV
 ([FOXGHV9HWHUDQV
5HFRYHU\RI2YHUSD\PHQW
RI9HWHUDQ¶V%HQHILWV
6WRFNKROGHUV¶6XLWV
2WKHU&RQWUDFW
&RQWUDFW3URGXFW/LDELOLW\
)UDQFKLVH

u
u
u
u
u
u

REAL PROPERTY
/DQG&RQGHPQDWLRQ
)RUHFORVXUH
5HQW/HDVH (MHFWPHQW
7RUWVWR/DQG
7RUW3URGXFW/LDELOLW\
$OO2WKHU5HDO3URSHUW\

u
u
u
u
u
u
u

u

 PERSONAL INJURY
u $LUSODQH
u $LUSODQH3URGXFW
/LDELOLW\
u $VVDXOW/LEHO
6ODQGHU
u )HGHUDO(PSOR\HUV¶
/LDELOLW\
u 0DULQH
u 0DULQH3URGXFW
/LDELOLW\
u 0RWRU9HKLFOH
u 0RWRU9HKLFOH
3URGXFW/LDELOLW\
u 2WKHU3HUVRQDO
,QMXU\
u 3HUVRQDO,QMXU\
0HGLFDO0DOSUDFWLFH
CIVIL RIGHTS
u 2WKHU&LYLO5LJKWV
u 9RWLQJ
u (PSOR\PHQW
u +RXVLQJ
$FFRPPRGDWLRQV
u $PHUZ'LVDELOLWLHV
(PSOR\PHQW
u $PHUZ'LVDELOLWLHV
2WKHU
u (GXFDWLRQ

FORFEITURE/PENALTY

PERSONAL INJURY
u 3HUVRQDO,QMXU\
3URGXFW/LDELOLW\
u +HDOWK&DUH
3KDUPDFHXWLFDO
3HUVRQDO,QMXU\
3URGXFW/LDELOLW\
u $VEHVWRV3HUVRQDO
,QMXU\3URGXFW
/LDELOLW\
 PERSONAL PROPERTY
u 2WKHU)UDXG
u 7UXWKLQ/HQGLQJ
u 2WKHU3HUVRQDO
3URSHUW\'DPDJH
u 3URSHUW\'DPDJH
3URGXFW/LDELOLW\
PRISONER PETITIONS
Habeas Corpus:
u $OLHQ'HWDLQHH
u 0RWLRQVWR9DFDWH
6HQWHQFH
u *HQHUDO
u 'HDWK3HQDOW\
Other:
u 0DQGDPXV 2WKHU
u &LYLO5LJKWV
u 3ULVRQ&RQGLWLRQ
u &LYLO'HWDLQHH
&RQGLWLRQVRI
&RQILQHPHQW

u 'UXJ5HODWHG6HL]XUH
RI3URSHUW\86&
u 2WKHU

BANKRUPTCY
u $SSHDO86&
u :LWKGUDZDO
86&
PROPERTY RIGHTS
u &RS\ULJKWV
u 3DWHQW
u 7UDGHPDUN

u
u
u
u
u
u

LABOR
)DLU/DERU6WDQGDUGV
$FW
/DERU0DQDJHPHQW
5HODWLRQV
5DLOZD\/DERU$FW
)DPLO\DQG0HGLFDO
/HDYH$FW
2WKHU/DERU/LWLJDWLRQ
(PSOR\HH5HWLUHPHQW
,QFRPH6HFXULW\$FW

u
u
u
u
u

SOCIAL SECURITY
+,$ II
%ODFN/XQJ 
',:&',::  J
66,'7LWOH;9,
56,  J

FEDERAL TAX SUITS
u 7D[HV 863ODLQWLII
RU'HIHQGDQW
u ,56²7KLUG3DUW\
86&

OTHER STATUTES
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u

u

)DOVH&ODLPV$FW
6WDWH5HDSSRUWLRQPHQW
$QWLWUXVW
%DQNVDQG%DQNLQJ
&RPPHUFH
'HSRUWDWLRQ
5DFNHWHHU,QIOXHQFHGDQG
&RUUXSW2UJDQL]DWLRQV
&RQVXPHU&UHGLW
&DEOH6DW79
6HFXULWLHV&RPPRGLWLHV
([FKDQJH
2WKHU6WDWXWRU\$FWLRQV
$JULFXOWXUDO$FWV
(QYLURQPHQWDO0DWWHUV
)UHHGRPRI,QIRUPDWLRQ
$FW
$UELWUDWLRQ
$GPLQLVWUDWLYH3URFHGXUH
$FW5HYLHZRU$SSHDORI
$JHQF\'HFLVLRQ
&RQVWLWXWLRQDOLW\RI
6WDWH6WDWXWHV

IMMIGRATION
u 1DWXUDOL]DWLRQ$SSOLFDWLRQ
u 2WKHU,PPLJUDWLRQ
$FWLRQV

V. ORIGIN 3ODFHDQ³;´LQ2QH%R[2QO\
u  2ULJLQDO
3URFHHGLQJ

u  5HPRYHGIURP
6WDWH&RXUW

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

u 

5HPDQGHGIURP
$SSHOODWH&RXUW

u  5HLQVWDWHGRU
5HRSHQHG

u  7UDQVIHUUHGIURP
$QRWKHU'LVWULFW
VSHFLI\

u  0XOWLGLVWULFW
/LWLJDWLRQ

&LWHWKH86&LYLO6WDWXWHXQGHUZKLFK\RXDUHILOLQJ(Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity 
 15 U.S.C. ss 78j(b), 78u(d) and (e), 78n(e), 78u-1, and 78aa
%ULHIGHVFULSWLRQRIFDXVH

Insider trading violations of antifraud provisions of federal securities laws

DEMAND $
u &+(&.,)7+,6,6$CLASS ACTION
VII. REQUESTED IN
81'(558/()5&Y3
COMPLAINT:
VIII. RELATED CASE(S)
6HHLQVWUXFWLRQV 
IF ANY
Mary L. Cooper
-8'*(
'$7(

&+(&.<(6RQO\LIGHPDQGHGLQFRPSODLQW
u <HV
u 1R
JURY DEMAND:
'2&.(7180%(5

3:11-cv-205 (MLC-DEA)

6,*1$785(2)$77251(<2)5(&25'

s/ Kenneth W. Donnelly

December 8, 2014
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
5(&(,37

$02817

$33/<,1*,)3

-8'*(

0$*-8'*(
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44
$XWKRULW\)RU&LYLO&RYHU6KHHW
7KH-6FLYLOFRYHUVKHHWDQGWKHLQIRUPDWLRQFRQWDLQHGKHUHLQQHLWKHUUHSODFHVQRUVXSSOHPHQWVWKHILOLQJVDQGVHUYLFHRISOHDGLQJRURWKHUSDSHUVDV
UHTXLUHGE\ODZH[FHSWDVSURYLGHGE\ORFDOUXOHVRIFRXUW7KLVIRUPDSSURYHGE\WKH-XGLFLDO&RQIHUHQFHRIWKH8QLWHG6WDWHVLQ6HSWHPEHULV
UHTXLUHGIRUWKHXVHRIWKH&OHUNRI&RXUWIRUWKHSXUSRVHRILQLWLDWLQJWKHFLYLOGRFNHWVKHHW&RQVHTXHQWO\DFLYLOFRYHUVKHHWLVVXEPLWWHGWRWKH&OHUNRI
&RXUWIRUHDFKFLYLOFRPSODLQWILOHG7KHDWWRUQH\ILOLQJDFDVHVKRXOGFRPSOHWHWKHIRUPDVIROORZV
I.(a)
(b)
(c)

Plaintiffs-Defendants.(QWHUQDPHV ODVWILUVWPLGGOHLQLWLDO RISODLQWLIIDQGGHIHQGDQW,IWKHSODLQWLIIRUGHIHQGDQWLVDJRYHUQPHQWDJHQF\XVH
RQO\WKHIXOOQDPHRUVWDQGDUGDEEUHYLDWLRQV,IWKHSODLQWLIIRUGHIHQGDQWLVDQRIILFLDOZLWKLQDJRYHUQPHQWDJHQF\LGHQWLI\ILUVWWKHDJHQF\DQG
WKHQWKHRIILFLDOJLYLQJERWKQDPHDQGWLWOH
County of Residence.)RUHDFKFLYLOFDVHILOHGH[FHSW86SODLQWLIIFDVHVHQWHUWKHQDPHRIWKHFRXQW\ZKHUHWKHILUVWOLVWHGSODLQWLIIUHVLGHVDWWKH
WLPHRIILOLQJ,Q86SODLQWLIIFDVHVHQWHUWKHQDPHRIWKHFRXQW\LQZKLFKWKHILUVWOLVWHGGHIHQGDQWUHVLGHVDWWKHWLPHRIILOLQJ 127(,QODQG
FRQGHPQDWLRQFDVHVWKHFRXQW\RIUHVLGHQFHRIWKHGHIHQGDQWLVWKHORFDWLRQRIWKHWUDFWRIODQGLQYROYHG
Attorneys.(QWHUWKHILUPQDPHDGGUHVVWHOHSKRQHQXPEHUDQGDWWRUQH\RIUHFRUG,IWKHUHDUHVHYHUDODWWRUQH\VOLVWWKHPRQDQDWWDFKPHQWQRWLQJ
LQWKLVVHFWLRQ VHHDWWDFKPHQW 

II.

Jurisdiction.7KHEDVLVRIMXULVGLFWLRQLVVHWIRUWKXQGHU5XOH D )5&Y3ZKLFKUHTXLUHVWKDWMXULVGLFWLRQVEHVKRZQLQSOHDGLQJV3ODFHDQ;
LQRQHRIWKHER[HV,IWKHUHLVPRUHWKDQRQHEDVLVRIMXULVGLFWLRQSUHFHGHQFHLVJLYHQLQWKHRUGHUVKRZQEHORZ
8QLWHG6WDWHVSODLQWLII  -XULVGLFWLRQEDVHGRQ86&DQG6XLWVE\DJHQFLHVDQGRIILFHUVRIWKH8QLWHG6WDWHVDUHLQFOXGHGKHUH
8QLWHG6WDWHVGHIHQGDQW  :KHQWKHSODLQWLIILVVXLQJWKH8QLWHG6WDWHVLWVRIILFHUVRUDJHQFLHVSODFHDQ;LQWKLVER[
)HGHUDOTXHVWLRQ  7KLVUHIHUVWRVXLWVXQGHU86&ZKHUHMXULVGLFWLRQDULVHVXQGHUWKH&RQVWLWXWLRQRIWKH8QLWHG6WDWHVDQDPHQGPHQW
WRWKH&RQVWLWXWLRQDQDFWRI&RQJUHVVRUDWUHDW\RIWKH8QLWHG6WDWHV,QFDVHVZKHUHWKH86LVDSDUW\WKH86SODLQWLIIRUGHIHQGDQWFRGHWDNHV
SUHFHGHQFHDQGER[RUVKRXOGEHPDUNHG
'LYHUVLW\RIFLWL]HQVKLS  7KLVUHIHUVWRVXLWVXQGHU86&ZKHUHSDUWLHVDUHFLWL]HQVRIGLIIHUHQWVWDWHV:KHQ%R[LVFKHFNHGWKH
FLWL]HQVKLSRIWKHGLIIHUHQWSDUWLHVPXVWEHFKHFNHG. 6HH6HFWLRQ,,,EHORZ; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity
cases.

III.

Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.7KLVVHFWLRQRIWKH-6LVWREHFRPSOHWHGLIGLYHUVLW\RIFLWL]HQVKLSZDVLQGLFDWHGDERYH0DUNWKLV
VHFWLRQIRUHDFKSULQFLSDOSDUW\

IV.

Nature of Suit.3ODFHDQ;LQWKHDSSURSULDWHER[,IWKHQDWXUHRIVXLWFDQQRWEHGHWHUPLQHGEHVXUHWKHFDXVHRIDFWLRQLQ6HFWLRQ9,EHORZLV
VXIILFLHQWWRHQDEOHWKHGHSXW\FOHUNRUWKHVWDWLVWLFDOFOHUN V LQWKH$GPLQLVWUDWLYH2IILFHWRGHWHUPLQHWKHQDWXUHRIVXLW,IWKHFDXVHILWVPRUHWKDQ
RQHQDWXUHRIVXLWVHOHFWWKHPRVWGHILQLWLYH

V.

Origin.3ODFHDQ;LQRQHRIWKHVL[ER[HV
2ULJLQDO3URFHHGLQJV  &DVHVZKLFKRULJLQDWHLQWKH8QLWHG6WDWHVGLVWULFWFRXUWV
5HPRYHGIURP6WDWH&RXUW  3URFHHGLQJVLQLWLDWHGLQVWDWHFRXUWVPD\EHUHPRYHGWRWKHGLVWULFWFRXUWVXQGHU7LWOH86&6HFWLRQ
:KHQWKHSHWLWLRQIRUUHPRYDOLVJUDQWHGFKHFNWKLVER[
5HPDQGHGIURP$SSHOODWH&RXUW  &KHFNWKLVER[IRUFDVHVUHPDQGHGWRWKHGLVWULFWFRXUWIRUIXUWKHUDFWLRQ8VHWKHGDWHRIUHPDQGDVWKHILOLQJ
GDWH
5HLQVWDWHGRU5HRSHQHG  &KHFNWKLVER[IRUFDVHVUHLQVWDWHGRUUHRSHQHGLQWKHGLVWULFWFRXUW8VHWKHUHRSHQLQJGDWHDVWKHILOLQJGDWH
7UDQVIHUUHGIURP$QRWKHU'LVWULFW  )RUFDVHVWUDQVIHUUHGXQGHU7LWOH86&6HFWLRQ D 'RQRWXVHWKLVIRUZLWKLQGLVWULFWWUDQVIHUVRU
PXOWLGLVWULFWOLWLJDWLRQWUDQVIHUV
0XOWLGLVWULFW/LWLJDWLRQ  &KHFNWKLVER[ZKHQDPXOWLGLVWULFWFDVHLVWUDQVIHUUHGLQWRWKHGLVWULFWXQGHUDXWKRULW\RI7LWOH86&6HFWLRQ
:KHQWKLVER[LVFKHFNHGGRQRWFKHFN  DERYH

VI.

Cause of Action.5HSRUWWKHFLYLOVWDWXWHGLUHFWO\UHODWHGWRWKHFDXVHRIDFWLRQDQGJLYHDEULHIGHVFULSWLRQRIWKHFDXVHDo not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. ([DPSOH86&LYLO6WDWXWH86&%ULHI'HVFULSWLRQ8QDXWKRUL]HGUHFHSWLRQRIFDEOHVHUYLFH

VII.

Requested in Complaint.&ODVV$FWLRQ3ODFHDQ;LQWKLVER[LI\RXDUHILOLQJDFODVVDFWLRQXQGHU5XOH)5&Y3
'HPDQG,QWKLVVSDFHHQWHUWKHDFWXDOGROODUDPRXQWEHLQJGHPDQGHGRULQGLFDWHRWKHUGHPDQGVXFKDVDSUHOLPLQDU\LQMXQFWLRQ
-XU\'HPDQG&KHFNWKHDSSURSULDWHER[WRLQGLFDWHZKHWKHURUQRWDMXU\LVEHLQJGHPDQGHG

VIII. Related Cases.7KLVVHFWLRQRIWKH-6LVXVHGWRUHIHUHQFHUHODWHGSHQGLQJFDVHVLIDQ\,IWKHUHDUHUHODWHGSHQGLQJFDVHVLQVHUWWKHGRFNHW
QXPEHUVDQGWKHFRUUHVSRQGLQJMXGJHQDPHVIRUVXFKFDVHV
Date and Attorney Signature.'DWHDQGVLJQWKHFLYLOFRYHUVKHHW

